October 8, 1938

Mr. George J. Turnbow
General Telivery
Beker, Oregon

Dear lr. Tyrnbow:

‘When I visitad the "Mountuinview” claims o weeX or
so £go I took two samples, which have been sssayed us follows:

2" of sulphide gouge from roof of tunnel, just be¥ond the
north crosscut 300 feet from the mouth.
Gold B$13.,66 Silver $7,50

Ore picked from dump, in powder box in shed:
Gold %9.45 Silver 28,90

It was my impression of the pronerty, however, thst
the psy strecks were rather narrow and discontinuous; thet
is, that there would be a lerge amount of desd work between
pay, which would est up any profits from them,

Sincerely yours,

John Eliot Allen
field geologist



